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STANLEY G. SCHAFFCR May 30, 1979
President

Mr. Boyce H. Grier, Director

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

SUBJECT: Beaver Valley Power Station - Unit No. 2
Docket No. 50-412
IE Bulletin No. 79-04
Incorrect Weights for Swing Check Valves
Manufactured by Velan Engineering Corporation

Dear Mr. Grier:

Pursuant to the above, we have reviewed all purchase
orders for safety related valves included within the
Stone and Webster scope of supply, and the manufacturer's
drawings for all sefety rvlated valves within the NSSS
Vendor scope of supply, and have determined that 3, 4, or
6 inch diameter swing check valves manufactured by Velan
Engineering Corporation are not provided for Beaver Valley
Power Station - Unit No. 2. Therefore, the concerns
exrressed in the NRT IE Bulletin 79-04 are not applicable
to Beaver Valley Power Station - Unit No. 2.
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cc: Dr. E. Volgenau (15)
Mr. W. G. McDonald (1)
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